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The Role of the Engineer 



 One major role of the Engineer in the FIDIC 1987 4th edition 
Red book is to act  as adjudicator or quasi-arbitrator in any 
dispute arising between the Parties who shall be impartial, 

 

 Sub-Clause 67.1 of the FIDIC 4th edition Red book states “If a 
dispute of any kind arises between the Employer and the 
Contractor in connection with, or arising out of the Contract 
..., including any dispute as to any opinion, instruction, 
determination, certificate or valuation of the Engineer, the 
matter in dispute shall, in first place be referred in writing to 
the Engineer, with a copy to the other party. 
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The Role of the Engineer 



 In Qatar Conditions of Contract of May 2007, Sub-Clause 
67.1 states: “If any dispute or difference shall arise 
between PWA or the Engineer and the Contractor in 
connection with or arising …, it shall in the first place be 
referred to and settled by the Engineer …  

 

 In all these Contracts, the Engineer is either an employee 
of the Employer or employed by him. 

 This applies also, to the later editions of the FIDIC, NEC 
Contracts. 
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The Role of the Engineer 



 This status raised the concern and the question about the 
impartiality of the Engineer particularly in settling 
disputes which in many occasions he (the Engineer) is 
either part of it or the cause of it.  

 

 

So, What to do? 
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The Role of the Engineer 



 The concept of having a board (one member or more 
(three)) who is not paid by one of the parties only and 
whose loyalty is not to the party which pays him was 
adapted and implemented in the supplement to the FIDIC 
4th edition of the Red book in 1996. 

 This Board is called Dispute Adjudication board (DAB) 

 In the FIDIC 1999 suite of Contracts and the other 
releases such as the Gold book, this concept is also 
adapted and is addressed under Sub-Clauses 20.2, 20.3, 
20.4 & 20.7 & 20.8.  
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The DAB Concept 



 The NEC Contracts also adapt the presence of an 
adjudicator(s) to settle disputes.  

 

 This was implemented successfully in the contracts for 
hosting the Olympic games in London 2012. 

 

 In the 2017 release, the role of avoiding disputes is added 
under the new Sub-Clause 21.3 [Dispute Avoidance 
Board], and the Board’s name became DAAB  
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The DAB Concept 



 How the DAB is formed? 

 Who pays for the DAB? 

 What are the types of DABs? 

 Can the Parties seek advice of the DAB? 

 Are the DAB’s decisions binding?  

 Are DAB’s Decisions binding and final? 
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The DAB - DAAB 



 How the DAB is formed? 
 The DAB shall comprise, as stated in the Appendix to 

Tender (Contract Data), either one or three suitably 
qualified persons (the members). If the number is not so 
stated and the Parties do not agree otherwise, the DAB 
shall comprise three persons. 

 

 If the DAB is to comprise three persons, each Party shall 
nominate one member for the approval of the other Party. 
The Parties shall consult these members and shall agree 
upon the third member, who shall be appointed to act as a 
chairman 
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The DAB - DAAB 



 Who pays for the DAB? 

 The terms of the remuneration of either the sole member 
or each of the three members, including the remuneration 
of any expert whom the DAB consults, shall be mutually 
agreed upon by the Parties when agreeing the terms of 
appointment. Each Party shall be responsible for paying 
one-half of this remuneration. 
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The DAB - DAAB 



 What are the types of DABs? 

 The DAB or DAAB can be a stand-by or Ad-hoc one 

 The Stand-by DAB is formed at the beginning of the project 
before any dispute arises. (normally in the first two to three 
months. 

 The Ad-hoc DAB is formed upon arising of a dispute in the 
project. 

 In the 2017 edition of the FIDIC Conditions of Contract the 
DAAB is now a stand-by in the three books instead of ad-
hoc in the Yellow and Silver Books in the 1999 edition; 
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The DAB - DAAB 



 Can the Parties seek advice of the DAB? 

 If at any time the Parties so agree, they may jointly refer a 
matter to the DAB for it to give its opinion. Neither Party 
shall consult the DAB on any matter  without the 
agreement of other Party. 

 

 To obtain the DAB’s opinion (not decision) the agreement of 
the other Party is a must. 
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The DAB - DAAB 



 Can the Parties seek advice of the DAB? 

 In the 2017 release of FIDIC Conditions of Contract, a new 
Sub-Clause 21.3 [Avoidance of Disputes] is added. The 
Parties if they so agree may jointly request (in writing with 
a copy to the Engineer) the DAAB to provide assistance 
and/or informally discuss and attempt to resolve any issue 
or disagreement. 

 If the DAAB become aware of an issue or disagreement, it 
may invite the Parties to make such a joint request;  
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The DAB - DAAB 



 Are the DAB’s decisions binding?  

 The Decision shall be binding on both Parties, who shall 
promptly give effect to it unless and until it shall be revised 
in an amicable settlement or an arbitral award as 
described… 

 If either Party is dissatisfied with the DAB’s Decision, then 
either Party may, within 28 days after receiving the 
decision, give notice to the other Party of its dissatisfaction.  

 neither Party shall be entitled to commence arbitration of a 
dispute unless Notice of Dissatisfaction (NOD) has been 
given. 
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The DAB - DAAB 



 Are DAB’s Decisions binding and final? 

 If the DAB has given its decision as to a matter in dispute to 
both Parties, and no notice of dissatisfaction has been given 
by either Party within 28 days after it received the DAB’s 
decision, then the decision shall become final and binding 
upon both Parties. 
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The DAB - DAAB 



FIDIC President’s List of Approved Dispute Adjudicators 

 The listed individuals are experienced in all forms of FIDIC 
Contracts, in dispute resolution, and are skilled in 
construction contract adjudication and Dispute Boards. 

 The list has about 70 Adjudicators. 
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The DAB - DAAB 



The Dispute Resolution Board Foundation (DRBF): 

 was established 1996 and its headquarters in Seattle, 
Washington, USA. 

 the (DRBF), a non-profit organization dedicated to 
promoting the avoidance and resolution of disputes 
worldwide. 

 it has now more than a thousand members worldwide (5 
members in Qatar). 

 www.drb.org 
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The DAB - DAAB 

http://www.drb.org/
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THANK YOU 
 

 Tahseen Saleh 

 tahseen@olamanagement.com 

 +974 5522 6500 

 +974 7726 5000 
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